
This is only a minor point but the urineioal T>r has stated that the ebst is, in round fi^meâ 
head without any allowance for d- predation! etc which6 ** 
would indicate that the college stands only §7,00 per head

the figues given in your letter astot^l^osi 
and total number of pupils show that the ost
and not §57,00 as stated,

. _ , 5the Tbat suggestions made by Ste.Annes
have always resulted in heavy expense 
glad to have specific information 
was the case.

average is §51,55

School Trustees 
to college, ?/e would be 

as we were not aware that this

a xj£s&5£SSSsSSvST'5=A1iE?S,fe2taiLt5£?p SSL"

Hlgh Sch9o1# hut,as long as your information is obtained 
fïwJ L OUr°L0n1?* ,e feal that we are quite justified In
opporfijnltTao?tpo1n»nno?ZleW and* ;■ previously stated, even the 
aiSiVÏSi ÎL .P“* before your Finance Committee to state 
case and have It considered both from the
also from that of the Protestant tax

conslder^lon^Te?11 ^ tM= matter

our
college viewpoint and 

payers of Ste.Annes.

your careful

Yours very truly,


